From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 7:44 AM

To: Barbara Byrne; Doug Hampton; Jeff Stuart; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate; Melanie
Okoro - NOAA Federal; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal

Subject: ROC on LTO Near-term actions EA

Hopefully those of you who have "RSVP'ed" "yes" are actively reviewing and commenting on the EA (thanks,
Jeff, for your track changes).

If you have any questions or are confused about anything you read, please let me know by COB today. I may
be able to answer, but if not, we have a dedicated core team meeting tomorrow for just that, so I can convey

those questions.

Comments on the EA by COB tomorrow, please.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@ansms
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